Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
X Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

rPrimary Sponsor: Jim King
[ Amount: $280.80 Date: March 7, 2014 ]

\Tl)escription of program/project including public purp
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Sidewalk repair at 3303 Preston Hwy through the Department

ose, additional funding sources,

of Public Works.

8672 410 8106 048210 822702 $280.80

City Agency: Public Works j
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalf

Agency Phone: 574-6789

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and hav

funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 12:49 PM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: FW: Estimate D-10 3303 Preston Hwy
Here you go.

From: Pennington, James

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N; Allen, Craig L

Subject: FW: Estimate D-10 3303 Preston Hwy

See estimate below done by Leonard

From: Sullivan, Leonard

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 9:54 AM
To: Pennington, James

Cc: Barr, Gerald F

Subject: Estimate D-10

James,
Take a look at this.

SR# ‘ 4269401
LOCATION 3303 Preston HWY.
REQUESTED BY D-10
RATE
DATE SENT 2/13/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
3'x3' & 2'x6', There is a light pole in each
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS section.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $280.80
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Leonard Sullivan
Inspector Supervisor
3515 Newburg Rd.
Louisville, Ky. 40218
Cell: (502) 457-8891



